From:

Sent: 02-Jul-2021 12:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003 For Hilltop Country
House, Flash Lane, Prestbury, Cheshire, SK10 4ED.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: LICENSING ACT 2003
Hilltop Country House, Flash Lane, Prestbury, Cheshire, SK10 4ED.

| wish to object to the granting of a licence for the premises known as Hilltop Country House, Flash Lane, Prestbury
Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 4ED for the provision of live music (indoors and outdoors} Wednesday to Sunday 12.00
to 00.00 each day for the following reasons:-

e Hilltop House is situated in an elevated position having previously been a farm house and music from this
location will carry a considerable distance from the property.

e The surrounding area contains residential houses which would be severely affected by the provision of and
proposed duration of this live music for 5 days a week.

e One of the areas affected is the conservation area of Butley Town and the Council has a duty to protect this
area, and preserve its special character of a peaceful and tranquil hamlet.

e There is no reason to change the original Licence and planning conditions which clearly state no outside
music for the protection of the residential amenity.

e | consider the provision of live music outside, 5 days a week 12 hours a day to be totally un acceptable and
would constitute a considerable nuisance.

Please dismiss this application on the above grounds.
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